
Steve Nixon <steve.nixon.viamed@googlemail.com>

RE: Marshall Products 
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Andy Densley <Andy@marshall.eu.com> 24 November 2017 at 13:23
To: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon.viamed@googlemail.com>

Hi Steve

 

It looks like it is a typing error for the List of Defini�ons and I have requested that this is corrected and a copy sent.

 

As for point two, please see details below and the a�ached report.

 

As the a�ached table referred, the 0-15mbar is regulated by 1~6 LPM for model A, 1~8 LPM for model B

 

Kind Regards

 

Andy

 

Andy Densley

Business Manager
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From: Steve Nixon [mailto:steve.nixon.viamed@googlemail.com]  
Sent: 21 November 2017 12:42 
To: Andy Densley 
Subject: Re: Marshall Products

 

Hi Andy 

 

Further to our discussion can you please clarify the following:

 

On the list of definitions the hose length is stated as 1000 / 1300 +/- 50mm.

 

Should this be 1000 / 1500 to reflect the two sizes at 1m and 1.5m

 

Or, does it mean that the 1m hose can be extended to 1.3m?  If so, what are the measurements for the 1.5m hose, 1.5 to
circa 1.95?

 

Also the PEEP valve is stated as 0-15mbar, at what flow is this?

 

 

On the performance test report the PEEP value goes to circa 43 mb at 15 lpm.

 

 

 

Steve

 

On 16 October 2017 at 09:55, Andy Densley <Andy@marshall.eu.com> wrote:

Hi Steve

 

No problem and hope that we can meet up in the next couple of months.
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Regards

 

Andy

 

Andy Densley

Business Manager
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From: Steve Nixon [mailto:steve.nixon.viamed@googlemail.com]  
Sent: 16 October 2017 09:55 
To: Andy Densley 
Subject: Re: Marshall Products

 

That's great, thank you Andy.

 

BSI are due another visit by the end of the month, so this information is greatly appreciated.
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Steve

 

On 16 October 2017 at 09:39, Andy Densley <Andy@marshall.eu.com> wrote:

Hi Steve

 

Please find a�ached the requested informa�on for the NeoPEEP®

 

Best Regards

 

Andy

 

Andy Densley

Business Manager
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From: Steve Nixon [mailto:steve.nixon.viamed@googlemail.com]  
Sent: 13 October 2017 16:42 
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To: Andy Densley 
Subject: Re: Marshall Products

 

Thank you Andy, that's good news.

 

Do you have copies of the following:

 

a) NeoPEEP packaging labelling artwork.

b) NeoPEEP box labelling artwork.

c) Specification datasheet.

d) Test results.

e) Clinical test data ?

 

 

Regards

 

Steve

 

On 13 October 2017 at 16:02, Andy Densley <Andy@marshall.eu.com> wrote:

Dear Steve

 

Good to talk to your earlier today and as agreed, please find attached the IFU’s for NeoPEEP®. I have discussed your
comments for the soft adaptor with Colin Marshall and he is in agreement for the manometer port to be closed. I have
contacted our factory and advised them to insure that this is implemented for all future orders. This will take a few months
to come through, as we gradually rotate stocks.

 

Hopefully we can get a date in the diary and I will come and meet with you to discuss the current business as well as
potential new areas.

 

Kind Regards

 

Andy

 

Andy Densley

Business Manager
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